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AIRSPACE AND AERODROME REGULATION
File Ref: F16/4906-6 (and EF11/1146-42 )

21 December 2016

Mr lwan Davies

Senior Planning Officer

Planning Services

Department of Planning and Environment

GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Davies,

PROPOSED CROOKWELL 3 WIND FARM

| refer to your request for comment on the above proposal dated 2 December 2016.
The current proposal is for 23 turbines with a blade tip height of up to 157m AGL.
CASA has made a preliminary assessment of the proposed Crookwell 3 Wind Farm.
CASA recommends that the wind farm is lit with steady red medium intensity lighting at
“night as per Section 9.4 of the CASA Manual of Standards Part 139. Characteristics for

medium intensity lights are stated in subsection 9.4.7.

CASA recommends that the proponent makes the notifications described in the NASF
Guideline D.

If you require further information, please call Mr David Alder on 131757.

Yours sincerely

Dl slec

David Alder
Aerodrome Engineer

GPO Box 2005 Canberra ACT 2601  Telephone 131 757



